

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF DISTRICT UDHAM SINGH NAGAR









सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES-DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Kham Bangla, Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani, Nainital, Uttarakhand, India

Phone: 0594-6221053 ● Fax: 0594-6228353

e-mail: dcdi-haldwani.dcmsme@nic.in Website: http://msmedihaldwani.gov.in/

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	4
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	4
1.4	Forest	4
1.5	Administrative set up	5
2.	District at a glance	6-7
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Pithoragarh	8-16
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Pithoragarh	17
3.1	Industry at a Glance	17
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	17
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In	18-19
	The District	
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	20-23
3.5	Major Exportable Item	24
3.6	Growth Trend	24
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	24
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	24
3.9	Service Enterprises	24
3.9.1	Potentials areas for service industry	24
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	24-25
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	25
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	25
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	25
4.1.2	Service Sector	25
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course	26-27
	of meeting	
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	27-28
7.	Additional information if any	28

Brief Industrial Profile of UDHAM SINGH NAGAR District

1. General Characteristics of the District

In the vicinity of the spectular Kumon lies the district of UDHAM SINGH NAGAR which was a part of district NAINITAL before it gained the identity of a separate district in October 1995.

Udham Singh Nagar is basically an industrial district and many industry related professions are prevalant here, it is perfect example of 'Unity in Diversity' for which India is so widely known, on the other hand different cultures, religions and life styles are blended in absolute harmony. The fertile land lends itself to different forms of agriculture giving rise to agriculture related activities and industry making this land a green place which has resulted into prosperity all around. Pantnagar university is a leading temple of learning in the fields of agriculture and technology with one of the finest bulit university all around the world. This place has rare sight seeing as it is surrounded by Kumaon Himalayas on one side and Nepal on the other (Tanakpur touches the Khatima border which is in Champawat district).

1.1 Location & Geographical Area

Neighboring Districts of UdhamSinghNagar	Bijnour, Moradabad, Rampur, Bareilly, Pilibhit ,Champawat, Nainital
Neighboring Country	Nepal
District Type	Tarai
Tehsils in UdhamSinghNagar(7)	Khatima, Sitarganj, Kichha, Gadarpur, Bazpur, Kashipur, Jaspur
Blocks in UdhamSinghNagar(7)	Khatima, Sitarganj, Rudrapur, Gadarpur, Bazpur, Kashipur, Jaspur
Nyaya Panchayats	27
Number Of Villages	656
Nagar Palika Parishads(8)	Jaspur, Kashipur, Bajpur, Gadarpur, Rudrapur, Kichha, Sitarganj, Khatima
Nagar Panchayats(6)	MahuaDabra, Mahuakheraganj, Kelakhera, Dineshpur, Sultanpur Patti, ShaktiGarh
Water Availability	At 10 meters
Population Of UdhamSinghNagar	12+ Lakhs
Tourist Season	Whole year
Language of District	Hindi, English, Punjabi

1.2 Topography

Longitude : 28.95

Latitude : 79.39

Highest Temperature : 40.8

Lowest Temperature : 1.7

Geographical Area : 3055 Sq. KM

Canal Length : 924.3

1.3 Availability of Minerals

PRODUCTION OF MINERAL 2010-11

S.NO.	NAME OF MINERAL	PRODUCTION in tones			
		2010-2011			
MAJOR I	MAJOR MINERAL				
1.	RBM	20 LAKHS TON			

SOURCE:- DEPT. OF MINES & GEOLOGY.,

1.4 FOREST

Total Forest area: 100502.00 Hectares.

1.5 Administrative set up.

District Administration

Designation Office	Contact Number	Email
District Magistrate	05944-242344	dm-usn-ua@nic.in
SDM,SADAR	05944-242308	-
SDM, Jaspur	05947-229485	-
SDM,Kashipur	05947-274023	-
SDM, Bajpur	05949-282583	-
SDM, Gadarpur	-	-
SDM, Sitarganj	05948-254824	-
SDM, Khatima	05943-250033	-
Tehsildar,Kichha	05944-254348	-
Tehsildar, Jaspur	05947-229483	-
Tehsildar,Kashipur	05947-274026	-
Tehsildar,Bajpur	05949-281002	-
Tehsildar, Gadarpur	05949-271136	-
Tehsildar,Sitarganj	05948-254005	-
Tehsildar,Khatima	05943-250023	-

2. District at a glance

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics	
1		Geographical f	eatures		
(A)	Geographical Data				
	i) Latitude			28.95	
	ii) Longitude			79.39	
	iii) Geographical Area		Hectares	286495.00	
(B)	Administrative Units				
	i) Sub divisions			07 nos.	
	ii) Tehsils			07 nos.	
	iii) Sub-Tehsil				
	iv) Patwar Circle				
	v) Panchayat Simitis			06 nos.	
	vi)Nagar nigam				
	vii) Nagar Palika			08 nos.	
	viii) Gram Panchayats			309 nos.	
	xi) Revenue villages				
	x) Assembly Area			09 nos.	
2.	Population				
(A)	Sex-wise				
	i) Male	2001		1235614	
	ii) Female	2001		649484	
(B)	Rural Population	2001		832600	
3.	Agriculture				
A.	Land utilization				
	i) Total Area	2007-08	Hectare	286495.00	
	ii) Forest cover	2007-08	и	100502.00	
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2007-08	и	1851.00	
	v) cultivable Barren land	2007-08	66	3027.00	
4.	Forest				
	(i) Forest	2007-08	Ha.	100502.00	
5.	Livestock & Poultry	"			
A.	Cattle				
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	388556 nos.	
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	both	
B.	Other livestock				
	i) Goats	2003	Nos.	44514.00	
	ii) Pigs	2003	Nos.	2446.00	
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2003	Nos.		
	iv) Railways				
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	161.00	
	V) Roads				
	(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	208.00	
	(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	113.00	
	(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms	137.68	
	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	45.00	

(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads	2010-11	Kms	1521.00
(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	
(VI) Communication	2010-11	KIIIS	
(a) Telephone connection	2008-09		38693.00
(b) Post offices	2000-09	Nos.	109
(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	56
(d)Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	50
(d)Density of Telephone	2010-11		
(e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	person No. per KM.	
	2010-11		200
(f) PCO Rural (g) PCO STD	2010-11	No.	300
(0)			845
(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	85655
(VII) Public Health			
(a) Allopathic Hospital	2008-09	No.	13.00
(b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals		No.	
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital			23.00
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic		No.	01.00
hospitals		No.	06.00
(e) Unani hospitals			26.00
(f) Community health centers		No.	153.00
(g) Primary health centers		No.	
(h) Dispensaries(i) Sub Health Centers			
(j) Private hospitals		No.	
		No.	
		No.	
		No.	
(VIII) Banking commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank		Nos.	119.00
(b) rural Bank Products		Nos.	08.00
(c) Co-Operative bank products		Nos.	30.00
(d) PLDB Branches		Nos.	26
(IX) Education			
(a) Primary school	2010-11	Nos.	1334
(b) Middle schools		Nos.	518.00
(c) Secondary & senior secondary		Nos.	193.00
schools			
(d) Colleges		Nos.	11.00
(e) Technical University		Nos.	01.00

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District U.S Nagar

S.	Name of Ind.	Land	Land	Prevailing	No	No of	No of	No. of
No.	Area	acquired	developed	Rate Per	of	allotted	Vacant	Units in
		(In	(In	Sqm	Plots	Plots	Plots	Production
		hectare)	hectare)	(In Rs.)				
1	IIE SIDCUL		3339	4501.25	1840	1840	16.79	465
	Pant Nagar				acre	acre	acre	
2	SIDCUL		1099.43		-		-	284
	Sitargang							
3	Bio-Tech Park		100.00	4501.25				12
	Pantnagar							

Source: - RIICO,

****Private Industrial area list is attached***

Private/Joint/Co-operative sector Industrial Estates/Areas Notified by State Government

SI		GOUA OM/ Notification no. & Date	Area in Acre	Notified/ Un- notified by GOI
1	M/s Raipur-Bhagwanpur Industrial Area, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee Facilitator: Indian Industries Association, Mohabbewala Indl. Area, Dehradun. Contact Person: Shri Pankaj Gupta Phone: 0135-2640530 Mobile: 9412050047 Website: iiauttaranchal.com	939/10.11.2004	105.00	Notified
2	Facilitator: Kumoun Garhwal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Industrial Estate, Bazpur	998/10.11.2004	36.63	Un- notified
	Road, Kashipur Givare Industrial Estates Phone: 05947-275178, 262478 Fax: 262078 Mobile: 9837050261	GOUA UM/ Notification on . & Date		
3	M/s Omega Indl. Estate, Dabhora Ahatmali, Kashipur, Promoter: Shri. Vaseem Ahmad Khan, Managing Partner, 9th Km. Stone, Bazpur Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-262211, 262407, Mobile: 9837036763	1025/ 3.1.2005	70.71	Un- notified
4	M/s Narayan Nagar Industrial Estate, Hempur Ismile, Kundeshwra, Shivlalpur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: M/s Kashi-Viswanath Steels, Narayan Nagar, Kashipur Phone: 05947-262109, 262138	1052/15.1.2005	39.61	Notified
	M/s Mool Chand Industrial Estate Pvt. Ltd., Village-Ratanpura, Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar). Promoter: M/s Mool Chand Industrial Estate Pvt. Ltd., E-13/29. Harsh Bhwan, Hnd Floor, Kanaught Place, Middle Circle, New Delhi	(7) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	90.00	Un- notified

	M/s Sara Industrial Estates Ltd., Sankarpur- Hukmatpur, Dehradun (Joint venture between IEL and SIDCUL) Promoter: Shri. V.K.Dhawan, Chairman, 7/1, Pritam Road, Dehradun Phone: 0135-2674815, 2672395, 2677759, 2669133 Fax: 0135-2673109 e-mail: sales@saraservicers.com		60.00	Notified
7	M/s Bheem Nagar Industrial Estate, Patti Bhazzar, Kashipur. Promoter: M/s Jindal Ploymer Co. Pvt. Ltd., Gopi Kripa Kunj, Ramnagar Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-224536	1053/ 15.1.2005	31.40	2.65 Acre Land Un- notified
8	Raipur Co-operative Industrial Area, Raipur-Bhagwanpur, Reorkee. Promoter: Adarsh Industrial and Housing Co-operative, 41-C/2, Raipur Road, Dehradun Phone: 0135-2659990	1054/ 15.1.2005	34.31	Notified
9	M/s Dabhora Industrial Estate, Dabhora Musthkam, Tehsil-Kashipur, Distr-Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Kumaun Garhwal Infrastructural Industrial Corporation Ltd., Gopi Kripa Kung,	53/ 10.5.2005	33.64	Un- notified
2.5	Ramnagar Road, Kashipur. Phone: 05947-275409	3.47	kx.	
10	M/s Kharmasi Industrial Estate, Kharmasi, Kashipur.	54/ 10.5.2005	39.92	Un- notified
	Promoter: M/s Shivangee Crafts Ltd., Ramnagar Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-278606, 270609	110.		-
11	M/s Sheel Chandra Industrial Estate, Village Kotha, Lalpur, Tehsil-Kiccha, Distt-Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Mohan Goyal Phone: 05944-28058, 280741, 280290, 224508	73/ 18.5.2005	39.14	29.50 Acre Land Un- notified
12	M/s Lakeshri Industrial Area, Lakeshri, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee, Haridwar. Facilitator: Shri Pankaj Gupta President IIA, Dehradun	1764/ 21.5.2005	60.00	Notified
	Phone: 0135-2640530 Mobile: 9412050047 Website: iiauttaranchal.com)			
	elek es beste kom til 1.1.5 s. von Road Kosteria	336/ 20.11.2006		

15	M/s AIS Industrial Estate, Village-Khanpur Kasauli and Lathardeva Hoondh, Roorkee (Haridwar). Promoter: M/s Asahi India Glass Ltd., 12 Basantlok, New Delhi. Phone: 01332-276089, 022-27410171-74 Fax: 01332-2276089, 022-27410090 Mobile: 9412070753 e-mail: sales@saraservicers.com	120/ 20.6.2005	121.80 Notified
14	M/s Nand Nagar, Industrial Estate {Phase-I}, Vill- Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Vijay Kumar Jindal/Shri Yogendra Kumar Jindal, Ramnagar Road, Kashipur. Phone: 05947-262491-92 Mobile: 9837039542	324/ 29.9.2005	34.29 Notified
	page 2 to inversional estate, Vallage Scheeper Assistable and estated as 40 and b. Roomers (Franciscar). Premiorem M. v. North India Class Ltd., 12 becombok, Prof. Ph. P.		25.18
15	M/s Dutt Infrastructure and Services Ltd (in Assisted Sector with SIDCUL), Bantakhedi, Roorkee. Phone: 0135-2626465 (12-Race Course, Dehradun) e-mail: polarisinvt@rediffmail.com	2455/ 14.10.2005	9.24 Notified
XI		969/25.11.2005	39.07
16	M/s KIE Infrastructure & Projects Pvt. Ltd., Vill- Mudiyaki, Pargana-Manglore, Roorkee, Haridwar. Promoter: Shri R.M.Khandelwal. Tel.no. 01334-221824 Mob: 9837027573 Fax: 01334	375/ 31.10.2005	54.00 Notified
	223687 Contact Person: Shri Dinesh S Panwar Mob: 9837363638 e-mail: gayatn_rke@hotmail.com		
	And the Carrier of the More of the	398/ 26.12.2006	1.52

17	M/s Shiv Ganga Industrial Estate, Village-Lakeshri,	506/15.12.2005	61.00	Notified
	Post-Bhagwanpur, Tehsil-Roorkee, District- Haridwar. Promoter: Shri Shiv Gupta, Director, M/s Shiv Shakti Products Ltd., 295 Gujrawala Town, Part-III, Delhi-110009	1 (at 1)		**
	Phone: 09891901476, 09837336050, Mobile: 9810901476 Fax: 011-23540241 e-mail: sgiestate@yahoo.com		'har"	
		606/ 26.2.2010	1.45	
18	M/s Mahavir Industrial Estate, Padlipur, Lalkuan (Haldwani) District-Nainital. Promoter: Shri C.L. Agarawal & Brothers, M/s G.K.	595/ 17.2.2006	46.93	Notified
ř	Wooden & Scale Industries, Opp. G.G.I.C.,			
	Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani (Nainital) Phone: 05946-220586, Mobile: 9412087199	2.10	100	de-
19	M/s Uttam Industrial Park, Village Mudiyaki Kulchandi, Khundi, Dhahiyaki, Pargana-Manglore,	596/ 17.2.2006	63.94	Notified
	Roorkee, Handwar. Promoter: M/s Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Libberheri, Roorkee, Handwar			
	Contact Person: Mr. T.K. Kannan, G.M. Phone: 01332-229193, 229445	balletan -	4 - 5 -	
20	M/s Gold Plus Integrated Industrial Estate, Village- Thathola, Pargana-Manglore, Tehsil-Roorkee (Haridwar).	305/ 3.11.2006	82.18	Notified
	Promoter: M/s Gold Plus Glass Industry Ltd., G- 192 Prashant Vihar, New Delhi. Phone: 011-47000500, 27564007, 27565277,			
	27565947, 27564027 Fax: 011-26866378 Mobile: 950158003 e-mail: info@goldplusgroup.com website:		s !.	
	e-mail: info@goldplusgroup.com website. www.goldplusglasses.com			1
21	M/s Balaji Industrial Estate, Vill-Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Apurva Jindal, Narain Nagar, Bazpur	314/ 6.11.2006	71.42	Notified
	Promoter: Shri Apurva Jindai, Narahi Nagar, Daspur Road, Kashipur. Phone: 05947-262491-2, 262381 Fax: 05947-262093- 4 Mobile: 9837039542, 9837046878			
	d Plus Glass Industry Ltd., G		ļ.	1

2	M/s Nand Nagar, Industrial Estate {Phase-II}, Vill- Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Vikas Jindal, Ramnagar Road, Kashipur.	316/ 6.11.2006	69.15	Notified
	Mobile: 9837048283 & 9837039542 Fax: 059477- 275983 e-mail: nandnagar@yahoo.co.in		*	
		2527/ 9.1.2008 5282/ 5.3.2008	24.65 80.27	
25	M/s Salempur Rajputan Industrial Estate, Village- Sunehra/ Salempur Rajputan, Tehsil-Roorkee, Haridwar.	335/ 20.11.2006		Notified
Market .	Promoter: Shri Rajesh Singhal, Secretary, M/s Roorkee Industrial Association (Society Registration No. 306/2006-07 dated 10.7.2006) Near Jainith Industries, Salempur Rajputan, Roorkee (Handwar). Mobile: 9719403102			
	2017 Sept. 1932.5 6: 263 139542 Pax: 135477-	1 2		
	M/s Jai Prakash Associates Ltd., Vill-Nalhedi Dehveeran, Tehsil-Roorkee, Hatidwar. Promoter: Jai Prakash Associates Ltd., JA House-63, Basant Lok, Basant Bihar, New Delhi. Phone: 011-26141540, 26147411 Fax: 011-26145389			Notified
25	M/s Birla Tyres Industrial Estate, Vill-Khedi Mubarakpur, Tehsil-Laxar, Haridwar. Promoter: M/s Birla Tyres (a unit of Kesoram Industries Ltd.), 9/1 R.N. Mukhérjee Road, Culcutta. Phone: 2284717 Fax: 033-22814874 e-mail: ho@birlatyre.com	378/ 8.12.2006	106.99	Notified
	M/s IDEB Industrial Estate, Vill-Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: M/s IDEB Projects Pvt. Ltd., F-35, South Extension Part-1, New Delhi. Phone: 011-24655740, 080-55161100 Fax: 011-24648914, 080-55161110 e-mail: idebdel@idebinc.com	379/ 8.12.2006		Notified Notified (0.1620 Acre Land Un- notified
SCOME	To a Control akapter, better ple sensit La Control de de Caxer, Haridwae Sta la Control de Carla Tenes a auro at Kasorum	2568/ 24.2.2009	143.76	

2	7 M/s Ram Raj Industrial Estate, Village-Vikrampur, Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar). Promoter: Shri Balraj Goyal & Satish Goyal, Nandpur, Nar-ka-Topa, Ramraj Farm, Bazpūr (Udham Singh Nagar). Phone: 05949-281092 Mobile: 9837041092	380/ 8.12.2006	81.7	78 Notified
28	M/s Manglam Industrial Estate, Village-Thathola-Khempur, Pargana-Manglore, Tehsil-Roorkee (Haridwar). Promoter: M/s Manglam Infrastructure and Developers, First Floor, Taneza Automobiles, Azad Nagar, Near Subjail, Roorkee (Haridwar) Mobile: 9837340475. 09810150327	381/ 8.12.2006	62.8	7 Notified (17.42 Land Un- notified)
-		2703 / 26.8.2008		
20	Victorias tal Espais Adham Vikranman.	2807 N.12.2006		110
29	Vikrampur, Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar). Promoter: Shri Pawan Kumar Jindal & Shri Gurnam Singh Gill, Ramraj Road (Udham Singh Nagar). Phone: 05949-282789, 283567	382/ 8.12.2006	- 72.1	Notified
	e-mail: jindalproducts@hotmail.com)			
	Hander of the Confere While Roycher			
30	M/s Dhahlaxmi Industrial Estate, Village-Nadehi,	383/14.12.2006	60.07	Notified
	Pargana & Tehsil-Jaspur (Udham Singh Nagar). Promoter: M/s Sangheriya Spining Mills, 709, Pragati Tower, 7th Floor, 26 Rajendra Palace, New Delhi.	3637 14.12.2000	60.07	Nouned
	Phone: 011-25715859, 25711858 Mobile:	27647 Service a		- 8
SOF	09810240621 . The Industria Court, Village Color Le Cilbani Singh Nagar).	AU ELLAT		
	M/s Shri Developers Industrial Estate, Vill- Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Sanjay Lakhoda and Shri N.K. Lohia, A.O.P., Shri Developers, Aliganj Road, Kashipur, Udham Singh Nagar.	388/ 20.12.2006	64.55	Notified
1	Phone: 05947-274251, 276275		.	
17	mail: vedicbiotech@yahoo.com 1/8 Uhandaxror (ndusthia Estale, vinage-Nadeta, langue & Tebsil (aspitt (Udham Singh Nagar))	80/ Fe 1245		100
		05 / 2/ 12 200/	45.55	10.10
P B N	fubarakpur, Tehsil-Laxar, Haridwar. Promoter: Shri Prashant Panda, Director, M/s suland Builtmart Pvt. Ltd., F-213/D, Hird Floor, fB Road, Lado Sarai, New Delhi. hone: 01129522137, 29521567	95/ 26.12.2006	45.27	Notified

3	M/s Uttar Industrial Estate, Vill-Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, U.S.Nagar. Promoter: Shri Anil Kejriwal, Directoer, M/s Uttar Development Pvt. Ltd., 71 Friends Colony (West), New Delhi. Phone: 022-32481211 Mobile: 9350333555 e-mail: anil@ramtech.co.in	417/ 2.1.2007	66.121	Notified
3	M/s Arrow Infrastructure Ltd., Park-II, Phase-I, Salempur Mahdood, Tehsil & District-Haridwar. Promoter: Hero Honda Group-M/s Arrow Infrastructure Ltd., HIG-15, Phase-I, Shiwalik Colony, Haridwar	4399/ 17.10.2007	123.50	Notified
	Colony, Haridwar Madhur Sehgal, Manager (Marketing) Mobile: 9258041239 E-mail: madhur.sehgal@arrowinfra.com, Website:			
	www.arrowinfra.com To north Sur An Kejriwal, Directoer, M/s Uttar To north Par Led., 7) Fixeds Colony (West),	1505/ 19.3.2008		
	Sec 12-4	1303/ 1713/2000		
35	M/s IDEB Industrial Estate Phase-II, Village- Mahuwakheraganj, Tehsil-Kashipur	6282/16.11.2007	73.73	Notified
	Promoter: IDEB Projects Pyt. Ltd., F-35, South Extension Part-1, New Delhi, District Hardwar. Phone 011-24655740, 980-55161100 Fax: 011- 24648914, 080-55161110 15, Phase-I, Shiwalik	1477 2		
36	M/s Uttarakhand Industrial Park, Village- Mahuwakheragani, Tehsil-Kashipur Mahuwakheragani, Tehsil-Kashipur Mahuwakheragani, Tehsil-Kashipur Mahula Promoter: Shri. Ajay Goyal and Shri. Yashpal Gupta Phone: 0591-2417906, 2412331	5996/ 2.11.2007	83.67	Notified
37	M/s Rajat Industrial Park, Village-Vikrampur, Tehsil- Bazpur, District-U.S.Nagar.	6425/ 9.1.2008		Notified
38	M/s JMJ Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Vllage-Shikarpur & Khempur, Tehsil-Roorkee, District-Handwar.	4615/ 22.1.2008	5.03	Notified
	response fichsil-Kashtour	1539/ 23.4.2008		
	Product 11 C to 55 799, 080-55161100 Fax: 011-	2983/ 24.2.2009	9.85	
39	M/s Arrow Infrastructure Ltd., Industrial Park-IV, Village-Begampur, Tehsil & District-Haridwar. Madhur Sehgal, Manager (Marketing) Mobile:	2201/17.7.2008	88.92	Notified
	9258041239 2412341 E-mail: madhur.sehgal@arrowinfra.com, Website:			
	www.arrowinfra.com Park, Village-Vikrampur, Tehsil-	G425/ 9 1.2008	-	1

63.00	1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10			
40	M/s Vardhman Industrial Estate, Village-Bhadarpur Saini, Tehsil-Roorkee, District-Handwar, Promoter: Mr. J.C. Jain, Managing Partner, Vardhman Industrial Estate. Contact Person: Rajan Singh Mob: 9917944555, Phone: 01334-308614 email: finance@texplasindia.com	2718/ 26.8.2008	78.80	Notified
41	M/s Randhawa Industrial Estate, Village-Vikrampur, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham Singh Nagar.	7042/11.9.2008	33.02	Notified
42	Kalanjari & Shantarshah, Tehsil-Roorkee, District- Haridwar.	1724/ 4.9.2008	104.98	Notified (13.733 Acre Land Un-
	a satura analasa, Allage-Bhadapur	274 /	2.0	notified
43	M/s Sukhmani Industrial Estate, Village-Kishanpur, Tehsil-Kichha, District-Udham Singh Nagar. Jone of Patson, Sajan Singh Mob. 3917944555,	2892/ 7.10.2008	43.76	Notified
44	M/s Udhyog Vihar Industrial Estate, Village- Vichpuri, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham Singh Nagar.	4037/ 22.12.2008	31.79	Notified
4	M/s Confidence Industrial Estate, Village- Vikrampur, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham Singh Nagar.	2677/ 4.2.2009	32.88	Notified
	M/s Patanjali Ayurved Ltd., Village-Mustafabad, Tehsil & District-Haridwarehsil-Roorkee, District-	473/ 20.3.2009	139.54	Notified
	M/s Sravanthi Energy Pvt. Ltd., Village-Khoikhera, Tehsil-Kashipur, District-Udham Singh Nagar.	2039/ 4.11.2009	46.75	Notified
	M/s Maa Surkanda Devi Audhyogik Kshetra; Silla, Patti- Saklana, Tehsil-Dhanaulty; District-Tehri Garhwal.	1651/4.3.2010	4.65	Notified -
	Total		3263.38	

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF U.S Nagar

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	4357
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	4480
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	123
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	39495
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	30808
6.	NO. OF INDUSTRIAL AREA	NO.	21
7.	TURNOVER OF SMALL SCALE IND.	IN crore	2673 .00
8.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN crore	9899.00

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
	REGISTERED		(lakh Rs.)
	UNITS		
2003-04	03	20	37.00
2004-05	04	40	306.00
2005-06	22	279	1336.00
2006-07	34	1177	6869.00
2007-08	84	3239	25359.00
2008-09	130	4776	55447.00
2009-10	197	6244	69617.00
2010-11	188	5616	55976.00
2011-12	92	3297	28999.00
2012-13	27	4000	37358.00
Total	781	28688	281304.00

Source: DIC -----

3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT

Revised

Name of District-USNagar

Number Of Entrepreneurs Memorandum Part-II(EM-II) Filed During 2007-08 to 2011-12 by
Nature of Industry(Sector)

S.	NIC	Description	Number of EM-II Filed					
N	2004		2007-08	2008-09	2009-10	2010-11	2011	
1	01	Agriculture, Hunting and related service activities	20	05	06	10	12	
2	02	Forestry, Logging and related service activities				-	-	
3	05	Fishing, Aquaculture and service activities incidental to fishing				-		
4	10	Mining of coal and lignite, extraction of peat.	-		-	-	-	
5	11	Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas, service activities incidental to oil and gas extraction, Excluding surveying.				-	-	
6	12	Mining of Uranium and Thorium ores				-		
7	13	Mining of Metal ores			- 1	-		
8	14	Other Mining and Quarrying.	-		-	-		
9	1.5	MANUFACTURE OF FOOD PRODUCTS, BEVERAGES	71	60	66	73	99	
10	16	MANUFACTURE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS			-		-	
11	17	MANUFACTURE OF TEXTILES	14	09	14	11	12	
12	18	MANUFACTURE OF WEARING APPIREL, DRESSING & DYING.	18	10	16	23	27	
13	19	TRAINING & DRESSING OF LETHER	-	01	01	06	04	
14	20	MANUFACTURE OF WOOD PRODUCTS	01	01	02	01	03	
15	21	MANUFACTURE OF PAPER PRODUCT	09	07	25	21	09	
16	22	PUBLISHING, PRINTING & REPRODUCTION OF RECORDED MEDIA	01	02	02	04	02	
17	23	MANUFACTURE OF COKE, REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.	-			-	05	
18	24	MANUFACTURE OF CHEMICAL PRODUCTS	19	17	23	28	22	
19	25	MANUFACTURE OF RUBBER & PLASTIC PRODUCTS	19	21	26	22	12	
20	26	MANUFACTURE OF OTHER NON METALIC MINERAL PRODUCT	07	02	02	06	03	
21	27	MANUFACTURE OF BASIC METALS	02	09	06	07	06	
22	28	MANUFACTURE OF FABRICATED METAL PRODUCT	12	08	37	32	33	
23	29	MANUFACTURE OF MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT N.E.C	09	13	17	15	15	
24	30	MANUFACTURE OF OFFICE, ACCOUNTING & COMPUTING MACHINERY		01	01	01	-	
25	31	MANUFACTURE OF ELECTRICAL, MACHINERY	08	09	20	15	08	
26	-32	MANUFACTURE OF RADIO, TELEVISION EQUIPMENT	01	04	09	06	07	
27	33	MANUFACTURE OF MEDICAL, PRECISION & OPTICAL INSTRUMENT, WATCHES & CLOCKS.	02	02	02	06	01	
28	34	MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES. PARTS	08	23	32	31	24	
29	35	MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT EQUIPMENTS		14	10	11	12	
30	36	MANUFACTURE OF FURNITURE, MANUFACTURING N.E.C	02	06	06	07	07	
31	37	RECYCLING					-	
32	40	ELECTRICITY, GAS, STEAM & HOT WATER SUPPLY.				-	-	
33	41	COLLECTION, PURIFICATION & DISTRIBUTION OF WATER	-	2	1.	-	-	
34	45	Construction	-				-	
35	50	MAINTENANCE & REPAIR OF MOTOR VEHICLES & MOTOR CYCLES.	08	01	06	01	25	
36	51	WHolesale of Trade and Commission Trade				-	-	
37	52	MAINTENANCE & REPAIR OF PERSIONAL &	15	10	19	11	16	

97	households for own use. Undifferentiated Service- producing activities of private households for own use. Extra Territorial organization and bodies.	272	246	372	370
	Undifferentiated Service- producing activities of private households for own use.				•
	households for own use.	-			
64	Undifferentiated Goods-producing activities of private	100	22		1000
100	Activities of Private household as employers of Domestic Stati			-	
95	Other service activities	00		-	-
91				04	0.5
9	Activities of Membership organization n.c.c				-
				-	-
8	Health and social work			-	
8			-	-	01
-		03	-	-	01
1	Other business activities	03	- 00		
1	Research and development			12	05
1				00	- 10
1	operator and of personal and household goods.				10
)	Real Estate activities				
7	Activity ancillary to financial intermediation				-
5	security			-	
5	Financial intermediation, except insurance and pension funding			-	_
ŭ.	POST & TELE COMMUNICATION	02	01	-	-
0	SUPPORTING & AUXILIARY Transport and travel agent				
2 112	- Air Transport				-
1 0	Water Transport				
10				-	
15.	Hotel and Restaurant				
	1 5 5 5 6 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	LAND TRANSPORT, Transport Via Pipe lines Water Transport Air Transport SUPPORTING & AUXILIARY Transport and travel agent activities POST & TELE COMMUNICATION Financial intermediation, except insurance and pension funding Insurance and pension funding except compulsory social security Activity ancillary to financial intermediation Real Estate activities RENTING OF MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT Without operator and of personal and household goods. COMPUTER & RELATED ACTIVITIES Research and development Other business activities Public administration and defence, compulsory social security Education Health and social work Sewage and refuse disposal, Sanitation and similar activities Activities of Membership organization n.e.c Recreational, Cultural and supporting activities Other service activities Activities of Private household as employers of Domestic Staff	Hotel and Restaurant LAND TRANSPORT, Transport Via Pipe lines Water Transport Supporting & Auxiliary Transport and travel agent activities POST & TELE COMMUNICATION Financial intermediation, except insurance and pension funding Insurance and pension funding except compulsory social security Activity ancillary to financial intermediation Real Estate activities RENTING OF MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT Without operator and of personal and household goods. COMPUTER & RELATED ACTIVITIES Research and development COMPUTER & RELATED ACTIVITIES RESEARCH ACTIVIT	Hotel and Restaurant	Hotel and Restaurant

महाप्रबन्धक, जिला उद्योग केन्द्र, उधमसिंह नगर।

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

CONTRACT A SPECIAL DEFENDANCE	本がは新りない。ま	41、梅罗拉里	encopialis como		durer
Feet 40 40	1904 P 1 110	F (1) F (2) (1) (1)	क्रम जनाम	Minher	Od th
	A PARTY OF	100	Pright makes	(most an a)	
जनसङ् — स्थानसिंहनगर	12				
पूर्व से वर्ष 2000 तक	13.00	-			
 Ao विक्ताम सहकारी पीरी मिल, गदरपुर 	गदरपुर	1982	44	10.63	805
में विकास सहसारी चीरी मिल, सिहारगंव	Beseria	1983	64	21.60	941
में कि किसान पहनाते चैने मिल, जनपुर	जिसपुर	1983	64	50.43	900
में भी भी किस विशेष नेवेशस रोड किसा।	Teres:	1984	41	21.40	1056
मिठ बारावापुर को-आवरंटिर गुगर फेस्ट्री, शावपुर	बाबदुर .	1984	44	13.10	110
निo ताराई फूड तिनिटेड, क्रिका	किल्हा	1985	क्रोजन वेजीटेवित	11.00	104
मैठ बाजपुर को-आपोटिर गुगर फेस्ट्री, शजपुर	बाजपुर	1985	इम्बनिट्रयस एकोहस	15.52	107
नैo आनन्द गिकिकावा रूपनी हि., चनपुर सेंड, सहपुर।	mry:	1986	रबर प्रोफाईत	11.89	354
के बी.एच.ई.एस., किच्छ वहंतर सेंड, कापुर।	mege	1985	हैयी इंजीनियरिंग इतिवयनेन्ट,	14.25	104
। 👫 ईंस्टर इण्डिया हि. शम शासमेटा, खटीना।	खदीमा	1987	पातिस्टर विन्त पार्न	372.70	650
। मैठ घेउलीयलेक्स कारपोरेशन लि. लॉडिया हेंड रोड, खटीना।	खरीमा	1987	पालिस्टर किला व विमा	148.54	385
ा नैक डोन्चा सील पादर प्रोडक्ट लि., ग्राम विगयाना सदपुर।	wege	1986	पोर्टेबल यागोटर	38.14	461
६ मैठ सूर्या रोशनी लि. नुस्दासह रोड. कार्मापुर।	स्थापुर	1989	भी एक एस. ट्यूब साईट एन्ड बल	121.12	995
u गैठ इण्डिया ग्लाईकोला विनिदेव, बाजपुर रोड, वामीपुर।	बावीपुर	1988	ज्याईको वर्षशहरू 	550.00	390
15 मैं० खादीमा फाईबर्स सि. वर्टमा।	-वर्तय	1990	कागर नेपर, बुपलेक्स शेर्ड	26.19	282
१० पे० परिणा पेयर जिल लि. राजपुर रोड, काशीपुर।	entity	1990	BNC, VIC	37.78	141
17 मैं0 की.एस.एम.शुगर कचनी हिंद, कार्रोपुर।	काशोदुर	1962		- 17.34	1019
18 निंठ चीमा पेपर मिल, शलपुर।	eroege	1982	कार रेवर	10.89	104
19 नै3 शीलवन्द एग्रोल्स प्रक्ति ग्राम विमला विसीर, कदपुर।	निजवा पितवीर, कडपुर अगुर	1994	एक्सपेतर कारत, सतरेन्द्र इनस्पति	10.93	73

			110-014			
20	Po स्थाञ्च सः एण्ड बोर्ड ति., पुरादाबाद रोड, काशोपुर।	काशीपुर	1996	काम्ह वेपन	22.70	64
25	के पेव्लीडेकं हम्बया डोल्डिंग्स हैंद, जीवोपिक क्षेत्र, बेरिया तंत्र, बाच्चारा	बाजपुर	1007	सापट द्विंक	17.68	32
92	ति राधाः संसदि सि., भ्रद्रपुर शेव, किच्छा।	किच्छा	1999	वनस्पति धी	12.00	26
-	The state of the s			योग:	1555.83	9103
	वर्ष 2002	Contract (100 to 2)				+
20	⁸ 0 मल्टीया दुवलेका रोड मिला प्राप्तिः, बुण्डेक्वरी, कारीपुर (कारीपुर	2002	बुधनेक्स शंद	76.11	174
	वर्ष 2004	F				
7	40 कोर टैंब इलेक्ट्रिकला इंडिया प्राति, ग्रम विन्यता पिस्तीत, सदयर।		2004	在我在, 我我在	10.25	108
2b	नैठ बाबन्द इन्डिया लिठ, प्लाट संठ ०४, सेक्टर ६२, एकी.बी.बा. कनानगर ।	एकी.बी.बा.पनानगर।	2004	चनप्राश, साल देल, हाजमेला, डेयर श्रायल	49.19	436
	THE PARTY I			योग:-	59.44	544
	वर्ष 2006	-				
26	नैठ भी व्यक्तम वनस्पति प्रास्ति, प्साट ०४, से ०१, एको.सी.सा. पन्तानगर ।	एको.बी.बा.चनानगर।	2005	वनस्वति भी	15.89	129
27	मैठ पारले किकुट प्राति, प्लाट co, से os, प्रकीशीक्षा प्रशासकार I	एको.ओ.आ.यन्तनगर।	2006	, बिस्कुट	33.35	400
26	कै ब्रिटा निय इच्हल्ट्रीज ति., प्ताट ०१, से. ०१, एक्ट्रीजी.सा. मनानगर ।	एकी,औ,आ,पन्तनगर।	2005	विस्तुट एव्ड केव	52.20	700
29		एको.औ.आ.पमानग्र।	2005	धर्मल मैनेजमेन्ट रिसटन	69.38	126
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	mets -	1237	- योग	170.82	1355
	वर्ष 2008	11.00 mm to 1.00 mm to 1.00 mm				m
30	र्वे) ग्रीन प्लाई इण्डरट्रीज सि. प्लाट 02, से 06, एकी.ओ.आ. प्रचानगर ।	क्की.औ.आ.पनानगर । ·	2006		63.14	22
31		एकी,औ.आ. पन्तनगर।	2006	स्तेष्ठ शेर्ड, पार्टिकत शेर्ड, स्तत	21.64	631
32	नैत शेष्वे वर्गष्ट ट्रेडिंग कारपेरेशन हि., प्लाट 25, 26, शेक्टर 55ए एकी.जीडा.प्लानगर। ४	एकी.बी.आ.पण्यनगर।	2006	बेकोरेटिव इन्बरिट्रयल लेपीनेट्स	29.80	30

П	No गुणेशा पोलीटेका, फाट os, संक्टर ध्य, एकी.बी.आ.	एको.औ.आ.चन्तनगर।	2006	वासिस्टर स्टेपित फाईसर	31.16	98
	क्षांत नीत । कि स्म्यूनीकमा की.जे.आटो इन्डल्ट्रीज हिन्, साट 12, सेक्टर 10,	रकी.बी.बा.च्यानगर।	2006	इंड एवड देश साईट	16.46	20
7.61	्डे.ऑ.आ.पन्तनगर। के क्षि पेपूर प्रोडक्ट्स हि. प्साट 70 में 13, सेक्टर 64, एकी.		2006	र्शका प्रोक्तर	50.77	33
	A are margarette 1			इन्द्रमाईगर	10.95	32
	warmene A I	बुल्यानपुर पद्टी	2006		1	
7	कि बोस्टास लि., प्लाट ११ से ०६, सेक्टर ०६, एकी.बी.बा.	एकी,बी.बा.पन्तनगर।	2006	कूतर एक स्वीजीटर	24.78	68
	क्तनगर । के ईचा मैटल्स बिल्डिन तिस्त्य, प्लाट सं>-11,	एकी.की.आ.पन्तनगर।	2006	स्टील स्ट्रक्सर एन्ड एसेकरीज	70.93	122
9	A GOSTANA ANDRES AND THE ALL LAND AND IN TAXABLE	गुकी,औ.आ.पन्तनगर।	2006	যাঁলীগাহৰ কল্যাবৰ্তৰ বিদা	43.13	63
0	आक्टानगर । मैठ जीठसीठपावर कारपेशन प्रश्नतिक, प्लाट संठ-15,	एकी.बी.आ.पन्तनगर।	2006	काइन फोक्ट कॉस्स दावर	62.69	115
_	संबद्ध-६, एकी.बी.बा.म्लगार।			दोग:-	425.45	1234
-	₹ 2007.					
	कि बी.एस.टी.टेक्सटाईस्स मिल्स प्राप्ति, साट ०६ सेक्टर ०६, एकी.औ.आ.पन्सनगर।	Maria de la companya della companya	2007	टैक्सटाईल डोक्क्ट	53.83	181
1	मैं। बचाक इंजीनियरिंग प्राप्ति, प्लाट 20 सेस्टर 00, एकी.सी.	एको.बी.बा.पन्तनगर।	2907	आटो कमोनेप्त	56.13	155
-	आ,पण्टानगर । नैठ रचनाज आटो सि., प्लट ०३, सेक्टर १३, एकी.बी.मा.	एडी,औ.आ.पन्तनगर।	2007	दू एन्ड थी कीतर एसेवरीज	166.50	650
	यन्त्रगार। मैठ औरगाबाद इलेक्ट्रिकला ति., प्लाट छ, सेक्टर १७, एकी.	एकी,औ.आ. पनानगर।	2007	आटो कम्पोनेन्द्रस	33.12	60
	औआ पंतानगर। वैध नेक्से इंग्डिया ति., पाट ६१ए, सेस्टर ६१, एकी.औ.स.	शकी औं आ पन्तनगर ।	2907	मेर्ना गुडाल	51.29	227
	ACCOUNTS !	राणी औं आ पश्तनगर ।	2007	फदलान कम्पायाचेड विपत	35.05	37
	र्गेष्ठ इत्राआर.एफ.पासीयमं लि. प्लाट १४सी, सेक्टर १०, एकी. औ.अ प्रनामगर।			प्रशासी चार्यवर	82.24	315
	मिं। रिज्यी सिद्धी प्लूको बातला, प्लाट १३, संकरर ०६, एकी.औ.		2007		*** **	14. 11.17
48	आ,यन्तनगर। कि धाई समिट नीस बाटो ग्रासि, जाट ७४, सैस्टर १३, एकी	एको.ओ.आ.चन्तनगर।	2007	क्रेम स्थून टैंक	60.52	674
49	औ.सा.पन्तनगर। मैठ टाटा रियारसन सि., जाट ५७, शेस्टर ११, एकी.बी.सा.	एकी.बी.आ.पशनगर।	2007	हाट गेल्ड एम्ड कोल्ड गेल्ड स्थापन एम्ड मीट्स	45.00	30
	एन्सनगर। १० सिरबी इण्डल्ट्रीय जि. साट ०१, संकटर ००, एकी.बी.स.	And the last section and section in the	2007	पेसर एक्ड पेसर बोर्ड	114.57	225
	प्रश्तनगर । के सुन्दरम जास्ट्रगर्व हि. स्तट ६०, सेस्टर ११, एकी.बी.स.		2007	बादो कथोरेन्स	30.00	42

2	नैं। बीर उन कान्द्री ति, प्लाट ३२, सेक्टर ११, एकी.सी.आ. उन्तरगर्ज्य ।	एकी.बी.आ.पन्तनगर।	2007	आटी कम्पोनेन्द्स	57.90	180
53	के टेसच्छामति, प्लाट 17 से 18, से. ८६, एकी.औ.आ. सन्तनगर्ज ।	एकी.बी.बा.पन्तनगर।	2007	टेली कन्यूनिकेशन इक्टिस्नेन्ट	54.77	22
64	नैत रेकि ट.किंतर इम्बिया प्राथतित, बी-इंड फेज-1, इत्बिकोविकृत, वितारगंज	एरेंडको-सिंडकुत, सिवारगंज	2007	एक्क्एक्टलीवजीव डोक्क्ट्स	55.00	423
55	के गुज्ञ-रावजनुजा एक्स्पोर्ट कि. प्लाट सी-६०, ई.एस.आई. मी. जिल्हारचे।	एकी.बी.जा., शितारगंज	2007	कार्न वेट मिलिंग	32.39	203
56	🐿 अल्प्डच्नाइम्डिया प्राप्तिः, ई.एस.आई.पी., सिटारगंज।	एको.बी.बा., कितारगंज	2007	प्तानिटक सेटत	15.31	37
67	के पसटने नेकुट प्राप्ति, प्लाट सं 10, ई.एस.आई.पी., क्रिकारगंदन।	एकी.बी.स., सितारगंज	2007	विस्कृट	76.00	650
58	कै पेकेंजिंगइन्डिया प्राप्ति, प्लाट सी-606, ई.एस.आई.पी. हिलासगंदन।	एकी.बी.बा., सितारगंज	2007	पलेक्सीयल पैकीक्षेत्र मटेरियल	35.91	105
58	के ए.एन्न.चे आटोटेक प्राति., प्लाट १९७, ई.एस.आई.पी., हिलासगेच्या ।	एकी.बी.बा., शिशारगंज	2007	ट्रेसर	22.75	83
60	के ला ओप्ला आर.जी. लिमिटेड, प्लाट बी—108, ई.एस.आई. वी., सिल्डापणंड।	एकी.सी.स., कितारगंज	2007	टेबिल एष्ड किथन ग्लास वेवर	28.02	237
61	के तुक क देवी.एस. ति., प्लाट 86, टाटा वेन्बर पार्क, एकी. जी.आयन्दानत।	एकी.ओ.आ., पंतनगर	2007	आटो कम्पोनेन्द्र	17.44	86
62	नैठ टाटा मेर्स सि., प्लाट ०१, सेक्टर ११, एकी.औ.आ. क्लनगर ।	एको.ओ.आ., पंतनगर	2007	फोर कीतर पैरोग्जर एन्ड कामर्शियत	1200.00	575
63	के स्वयं इंडीनेवरिंग प्राप्ति., फाट 15, सेक्टर 10, एकी.औ. अरयन्त्रानगरः	एकी.जी.आ., पंतनगर	2007	आटो कमोनेन्त	10.70	230
84	नैत आटोमोर्डेड स्टैम्पिंस एण्ड एसेम्बलीज प्राप्ति, प्लाट ११, वंतरर ११, स्त्री,जी.प्रतानगर।	एकी.औ.आ.; पंतनगर	2007	ा सीट मैटल म	40.76	100
65	र्यः स्टाईसरइम्हिमा सि., प्लाटं १६ एटं १७, सेक्टर १९, एकी. औ.आयन्तनमा।	एकी.औ,आ.। चंतनगर	2007	्षकाते एवड इद्दर सायट	17.50	101
86	के इन्यूरेन्च ट्रान्समिशन सिस्टम इन्डिया ग्रासि, प्लाट 03, वेक्टर 10, स्वी.औ.आपनानगर।		2007	्र आहो समीनेन्स	19.81	221
67	९० औरंगामा आटो इंजीनियरिंग प्राति, प्लाट ०७एच, सेक्टर ss, एकी.औ.स.पन्तनगर।	एकी.औ.आ., पंतनगर	2007	आटो कम्पोनेन्ट्स	18.87	60
		30 A M 1 6 A T 9	59.7	W.589 442	18.5	1000

		" ME TO SEVEN STATES	66年5月6日日日日日	・ は、日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日本の日	Charles Service Control	
3	कि जीत मेटल प्रोडक्ट ग्राप्ति, स्माट 04, सेक्टर 10, एकी.बी. ब्राप्तकतनगर ।		2007	अटो क्रफीन्द्रत	27.11	106
0	ि बाल्देव इंग्रीनियरिंग ग्र.जि., प्लाट , संस्टर , एसी.औ.		2007	क्रटो क्रम्येनेन्ट्स	16.40	474
0	के ज्वनचेत्रा इंजीनियाँग प्राप्ति, प्लाट 18, चेक्टर 08, एकी.	एकी.बी.स., पंतनगर	2007	बाटो इंजीनियरिंग विकास के का के बेटन	13.99	145
	के म्हाइको टरनर्स हि. साट 13, रोक्टर 10, एकी.बी.बा. प्रमानागर	एकी.बी.आ., पंतनगर	2907	आटो पार्ट्स	11.99	31
*	कै) प्रश्केटी वैनमेल इष्या प्राप्ति, पाट १४में, संकटर १६ प्रामी औ आपन्तनगर।	एकी.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2007	कर्णकानरी -	26.12	349
	के बी.एच.बी.मेडीसाईन्सेव, प्लाट 20 से 22, सेक्टर 66, एडी. जी.अ.र.चन्त्राचनार	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	2007	पार्शस्यूदिवस्त	29.78	62
	मैठ को त्यों टी.वी.एस. बीवल सिस्टम, प्लाट 88 एवं 59, सेक्टर 11. प्राची औं आ, पन्तानंगर।	एकी.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2007	साटो पार्ट्स	38.38	261
1	नैठ खनवीम फास्ट्नर्स, जाट , सेक्टर , एकी.बी.आ. धनानागर।	एको.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2007	बाटो पार्ट्स कार्राज्यका	29.75	200
ī	मैठ म्हास्वस्थिया इत्यात खोग प्राति, नारावर्ग नगर बीद्योगिक आस्थान काशीपर।		2007	मिनी स्टीस प्लांट	48.73	20
1	Ao जिल्लांगी कासर शिमेटंड, रामनगर रोड, काशीपुर।	कारीपुर	2007	पोतिस्टर गार्न	20.12	109
2	Ao स्त्रीराम पट्टा प्रोकक्ट, लालपुर, काशीपुर।	ठाशीपुर	2007	कापट पेपर	23.76	74
	मैठ सहोता येपर मिल्त सि., मुरादाबाद शेंड, कालीपुर।	कारोपुर	2007	दुव्योक्स शेर्ड	11.85	254
	नैo अगर एस.बी. ट्राग्सनिका इन्डिया ति., फाट 23 एवं 25, संस्टन्ट 11, एकी.सी.आ.पन्तनगर।		2007	आटो पार्ट्स	65.50	516
	मैठ एच्छापीठलिमिटेड, साट संठ-७ में 11, सैक्टर-७, एकी.ओ. आपन्सेनेगर	एकी.धी.बा., पंतनगर	2007	धानित कन्यूटर, तैयटीय सर्वा	14.21	550
80		तातपुर, श्रदपुर	2007	ट्रेक्टर घट्स	53.66	340
-	5	7711		ग्रोग-	2862.73	9400

	शर्र 2008		100 A			
	के ग्रेफ्टी एक्सचेर, सार ३३, सेकर ६३, एकी.बी.स. इतनगर ।	एकी,बी.आ., पंतनगर	2006	किनिस्द नीवंद पीडिक्त	20.36	495
64	र-रानगर । वै) युनिकासील कान्फोर्ट डोकार, फाट ७१, सेक्टर १६, एकी.सी. अ:एन्सन्य गर ।	एकी.जी.स., पंतपनर	2008	एक्स कडीशनर इतियमेन्ट	13.64	330
10	के बार फार्मा कि. प्लाट or से co, सेक्टर ca, एकी.की.बा.	वृत्ती,बी.बा., यंतनगर	2008	कार्यस्युदेकास	11.98	36 .
	के नरेन्द्र फ्लाविटक इस्ति, फ्लाट र-186, ई.एस.काई.पी.	एको.ओ.आ., यंतनगर	2008	पोलीडोपलीन बैग्त एन्ड चीटत	24.23	34
g .	नै। टेक्पो इलेक्ट्रानिक हि. पुराशासर रोड, कासीपुर।	कारोपुर	2006	रेकीअरेटर	224.00	450
88	ि स्पूर्ण व्यवस्थान सि. जाट 51, सेस्टर 11, एकी.मी.स्ट जनगर	कारीपुर	2008	हैंद्र तैयत	22.51	20
10	के शेख भुल्लन एव्ड कन्त् महुदाबेदार्गय, कारीपुर	कारीपुर	2006	पुरा सर्पट	28.47	30
90	नैठ जराव्यती एलपूर्विण प्रश्नातिः, शै-०७,चेज-२, एक्टिको—सिक्कुल, सिरायणंज	एरिक्को-सिक्कुत, सिरारगंज	2000	आटी कम्पेनेन्दर	30.00	97
81	वै ₀ पायो-नीर चीलीलैंदर प्रात्तिः,		2008	पैठपीठचेठ पत्तेका मेटेरियत, पैठचीठसीठमीट	52.86	72
12	 राधा माधव कारपेरेशन सिनिटेड, प्लाट नं5-66 सैक्टर-4 आईआई.ई, पंतानगर 	एकी.बी.आ., पंतनगर	2008	पैछपैछनीछ किनटल स्पैक्स नमझीन	35.00	60
-	attacts, torre			योग:-	463.05	1624
_	चर्च 2009					
63	मेठ फोक्कोटफ प्राप्ति, वार महुवाकेदाराज, काशीपुर।	काशीपुर.	2009	gentlett	-78.05	975
H	तेत भूगोद्य टेक्सटाईल्स प्राप्ति, प्लाट से: 69 से 63, सेस्टर az, प्रधानगर।	एको और अंतनपर	2009	छन्दि शास्त्र पाने विकास समित्र पाने	46.70	207
15	ते इन्मोवेटिक टेक्सडेन्स जाति, प्लाट रोठ छा, फेल-ठा प्रतिहरूको जिलासपीय	हिस्को-सिस्कुल, सिहारगण स्टार्ट के स्टब्स्ट	2009	রিবলিক, বীবিক বৃদ্ধ হানীবিক কলে সংগোলন সংগোলন	46,97	278
96	९० आटोलाइम इण्ड०, सार नं ६ए रॉक्टर ११, आइ०आइ०६० संक्रमण्ड	पुकी,ओ.आ., यतमगर १९९ पारतः कालाव	2009	आदी पार्ट्स पार्यस्ट देवल	31.00	150
97	नैठ आईठाटीवरीवरसव इनेजिटिक तिरः बी-२, केज-२, एल्किको -सिककुल, स्थितनपंज	इतिको-सिक्कुल, किसलांव	2009	रोना रेजिस है। देन करा	25.00	194
98		एटिको सिबकुत, विशालक	2000	पार्टिकत बोर्ड	147.00	450
19	कि हैन्स इंग्डिया कि. शेंडको-विडबुल विवासांत	एक्टिको-सिस्कुल, सिरारणंज	2006	फुड प्रोदश्य	65.70	207
100	मैठ टीववीवएसठ भीषक स्थि प्लाट में 7, सैक्टर १. धार्वव्यार्क्ववर्षक, पंतमगर।	एकी.बी.सा. पंतनपुर	2009	टावर, टपुब अगर आवट	61.59	77
101	के अमेरिकन पारर कारपोरंशन इम्बिया प्रकासिक, प्लाट संठ-गढी, सी, शैक्टर-७, बाईआईवर्ड, पंतनगर।	एकी.बी.बा., पंतनगर ५ : १ : ।	2009	godorno :	21.50	226
102	नैठ इनानी चळोग सिठ, सैक्टर-५, आई०आई८ई०, रंतनगर।	एकी.बी.आ., पंतनगर	2009	असूर्विदेश मसहम	33.64	14.
_		72.203 2.30		योग-	557.15	2778

	वर्ष 2010		1	100		
100	कि इस्त्रीराम स्वेता प्रातित, प्लाट नं ३वे, सेक्टर-२, आई०आई०ई०, पंतनगर।	एकी.बी.आ., पंतनगर	2010	रनेक्स, नमकीन	36.51	347
104	नैठ कराईठटीठ बस्कू इंग्डिश लिठ, पाट सं5-13, रीक्टर-2, काईञकाईवाईठ, पंतनगर।	एको.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2010	रेडी पैक एन्ड एंगित बोर्ड	25.59	60
105	नैठ ड्योपेगा आईस हित प्रद्रातिठ, प्लाट संठ−३७, सैक्टर⊸, आईठ>आईठाईठ, यंतनवर।	एको.बो.बा., पंटनगर	2010		18.00	40
106	नैठ काशोका सीतेण्ड तिमिटेड, फाट संठ-1, सैक्टर-12, वार्ष:>आर्डाजर्ड, पंतनगर।	एकी.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2010	कानिर्शियस मधन	1500.00	1200
107	नैठ क्रोजीतास स्टैंपिंग प्रधानित, प्लाट नंत-26, 26, सैक्टर-11, जाई-उमाई-ई, पंतनगर।	एको.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2010	मेटर कीकत चर्स	89.31	304
104	र्वेठ च्ही मारूट कम्पनी इम्डिया लिए, नंदनगर औद्योगिक आरक्ष्यान, महदासोद्यागंत, कासीपुर।	महुवाधेदागंज, काशीपुर।	2010	- पृढ प्रोडक्ट	600.00	300
109		एको.बी.बा., पंतनगर	2010	लाल देत गंबन	25.00	125
1 10	नै। पार्कसन देवेजिंग तिनिटेड, प्लाट नं3-21, 24, सैक्टर-4, वाई.आई.ई, पंतनगर।	एकी.बी.आ., पंतनगर	2010	पेकिए नटेरियल	30.00	80
111	ि प्रीतीप्लैक्त कारपेरेहन, ग्राम-विक्रमुर, शतपुर।	एकी.बी.बा., यंतनगर	2010	पीतीफिल, पीतीविम	426.13	363
112	ग्रेट प्रस्क्रआस्क्रप्रस्कार्तमसं, काशीपुर।	काशीपुर	2010	नावतान कम्पासन्देश विपन	63.63	42
				योग-	2814.17	2861
				कुल योग:-	8984.75	29073

3.5 Major Exportable Item

Major exportable item in U.S Nagar are.

- 1. Automobiles Parts.
- 2. Automobile Vehicles
- 3. Paper
- 4. Paper Product.
- 5. Packaging Material
- 6. Sugar
- 7. Rice etc.

3.6 Growth Trend / Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry

U.S Nagar is a hub for Automobile industries, Paper Industries, Rice mills & sugar industries. All large scale industries established here have more than 200 hundred vendors. U.S Nagar has lot of scope in vendorisation in all categories.

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

List of large & medium scale enterprises are attached.

3.9 Service Enterprises

3.9.1 Potentials areas for service industry

- 1. Transportation/Logistics
- 2. Tool rooms
- 3. Men power supplier
- 4. Air conditioning
- 5. IT related services
- 6. Plumbers, Electricians, machine operator related services.
- 7. Restaurant
- 8. Hotel sector etc

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs

U.S Nagar has the maximum nos. of industrial unit in Uttarakhand state. It have total 21 industrial estate out of which 03 nos. are established by State Government & rest are developed by the Private owners. There are more than 4200 MSME units are working in the district. Large automobile industries i.e. TATA Motor ,BAJAJ, Ashok Leyland, Mahindra & Mahindra etc are working in this district. Although these large scale enterprises have their

tier 1 &2 vendors along with them but further sub vendor are required in large nos. Hence there is a huge potential for sub vendors in this district.

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

Presently there is no identified cluster is working in the districts. Although this districts have nos. of automobile industries & their vendor, Paper industries & their vendors & rice mills.

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

U.S Nagar is a hub for Automobile industries, Paper Industries, Rice mills & sugar industries. All large scale industries established here have more than 200 hundred vendors. Appox. 4500 industrial units are working in the U.S Nagar district out of which 4000 units are the manufacturing units. Major Manufacturing Industries are

- 1. Automobiles Parts.
- 2. Automobile Vehicles
- 3. Paper
- 4. Paper Product.
- 5. Packaging Material
- 6. Sugar
- 7. Rice
- 8. Electrical items
- 9. Food Products based industries etc

4.1.2 Service Sector

U.S Nagar has the maximum nos. of industrial unit in Uttarakhand state. It has the total 21 industrial estate out of which 03 nos. are established by State Government & rest are developed by the Private owners. As the industrialization of this district is increasing day by day a demand for service sector is also growing. Presently this district has a very high demand of following service sector industries.

- 1 Transportation/Logistics
- 2. Tool rooms
- 3. Men power supplier
- 4 Air conditioning
- 5 IT related services
- 6. Plumbers, Electricians, machine operator related services.
- 7. Restaurant
- 8. Hotel sector etc

5. General Issue raised by Industries Association

- 1. Lack of trained Manpower.
- 2. Availability of Power Supply is not proper & sufficient.
- 3. Udham Singh nagar city infrastructure is not as per industrial requirement.
- 4. Raw material cost is very high.
- 5. Transport cost is high.
- 6. Vendors for large industries are not available locally.
- 7. Tool room facility is not available in industrial area.
- 8. Financial assistance should be provided on low interest rates.
- 9. Industrial plots should be provided on subsidized rates.
- 10. Taxation & its process should be simplified.

'8. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S. No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate	District Industries Centre
	(EM-1) & Permanent Registration	Rudrapur
	Certificate (EM-II)	
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno-	!. DIC Rudrapur
	economic and managerial consultancy	2.MSME-DI Haldwani
	services, market survey and economic	3. NSIC, Dehradun
	survey reports.	4.State Industrial Development
		corporation of Uttarakhand
3.	Land and Industrial shed	DIC Rudrapur
		State Industrial Development
		corporation of Uttarakhand
4.	Financial Assistance	Commercial Bank Rudrapur
		SIDBI Rudrapur
		State Industrial Development
		corporation of Uttarakhand
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	NSIC Dehradun
		DIC Rudrapur
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase	NSIC Dehradun
	basis.	DIC Rudrapur
		MSME-DI Haldwani
7.	Power/ Electricity	Power Corporation Uttarakhand
		Local office Rudrapur

8.	Technical Know –how.	!. DIC Rudrapur
		2.MSME-DI Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4 State Industrial Development
		corporation of Uttarakhand
9.	Quality & Standard	!. DIC Rudrapur
		2.MSME-DI Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4. BIS Dehradun
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	1. DIC Rudrapur 2.MSME-DI
		Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4. DGOFT Dehradun
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	Directorate of Industries,
		Uttarakhand
		GTZ Dehradun
		IIE Dehradun
		NHB Dehradun
		IIE Dehradun

'9. Additional Information if any: N/A